



Accessibility Standard Working Group Minutes

June 22, 2020

Objective:

- Continue to develop resources for the field

Agenda and Meeting Notes

12:00 – 12:10

Introductions: Name, affiliation:

- Lene Whitley-Putz, Foothill College
- Laurie Vasquez, SBCC
- Linda Vann, CCCC Disability Services
- Phillip Cerda, CCTechConnect
- Daniel Kaufman, Third Plateau
- Ari Eisenstadt, Third Plateau
- Alan Moloney, LBCC
- Autumn Bell, CVC-OEI and @One
- Sean Keegan, CCCAC

12:10 – 12:30

Chancellor's Office update

ASWG future may be continued by the CCC Accessibility Center with the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACAC), and the Accessibility Modules Working Group (AMWG) charters, pending funding.

Regarding funding, there is not one big bucket of funding. IEPI and other programs will have individual group funding. Thus every item has to go through a lot of legal and business review. Transparency and Cooperation is required to move forward.

Laurie's concern is that the CCCC provides support to move through. We can provide modules but must have the CCCC do their part to move it forward. It is the responsibility of the CCCC to communicate it out, stand behind it, and push for adoption.

12:30 – 2:45

Implementing the Standard

- Accessibility Training Framework
 - ASWG
 - Second round edits: [Module 14](#)
 - Rapid review for then sending to VRC



■ First round edits: [Module 15](#), [Module 16](#)

● Human Resources FAQs

2:45 -3:00

Transition and next steps